

GLENN COUNTY 4-H COUNCIL MEETING

Monday, November 21, 2022 7:00 p.m. UCCE Office and via Zoom 821 E. South St., Orland



Minutes

Meeting called to order at 7:10 pm by President Loren Chapman. Flag Salute and 4-H Pledge was led by Grace Hobbs.

Roll Call – Zoom participants recorded in Roll Call from submitted chat comments.

Capay: Mark Kampmann

Clover:

Lake: Shauna Jones (Zoom)

Orland:

Plaza: Colleen Cecil (Zoom)

Schaffert: Stoney Creek:

Willows: Jaime Hobbs (Zoom), Grace Hobbs (Zoom), Brooklynn Hobbs (Zoom) Corie Hurlburt*, Adrianna

Hurlburt (Zoom), Holly Pool*, Loren Chapman*, Abby Alves*

UCCE Staff: Christine Kampmann

*denotes Council Officer

Agenda was reviewed by all; Mark Kampmann made a motion to accept the agenda and was seconded by Abby Alves. Unanimously approved by attendees.

Minutes of previous meeting A motion to approve October's minutes was made by Corie Hurlburt, seconded by Shauna Jones. Unanimously approved by attendees.

Financial Report- Tabled until next meeting due to absence of Treasurer.

Officer Reports

President - *Loren Chapman*- Reports one step closer to securing a building for archery. Vice President of Livestock - *Corie Hurlburt*- report next JLA meeting is in January. Vice President of ABA – Abby Alves- Nothing to report

Treasurer – *Marci Sanchez*- Absent

Secretary – Holly Pool- Nothing to report

Correspondence- Secretary – *Holly Pool-* Nothing to report

Unfinished Business

Council Officer Nomination (Vacant Position) - 2022-2023 Council President -No nominations at this time.

New Business

New Event – Livestock Evaluation - Shauna Jones reports she has been corresponding with Christine Kampmann about a new livestock evaluation event. Branden Close-Orland High Ag Advisor along with Mr. Jones will lead this event. It will be a one-day live class located at Orland High on a Wednesday or Thursday night from 5-7pm OR 6-8pm. Currently looking at hosting the event between January 12th - January 20th. Members will learn the basics and how to apply it. Shauna mentioned interest in adding poultry and pygmy goats but will need to get information or extra person that has knowledge in these areas. This will be a free event.

Glenn County T-Shirt-4-H Glenn County shirts were approved in approximately 2019 to have as a stockpile for purchase at the office and for prizes. This idea was re-presented tonight. Two Shirt designs were presented, and attendees voted for shirt option two. Corie Hurlburt made a motion to purchase 205 shirts ranging from youth small to adult 3xl for shirt option two, with a budget not to exceed \$2,500. This was seconded by Jaime Hobbs. Unanimously approved by attendees. Abby Alves and Christine Kampmann are still in the process of gathering additional quotes.

Committee/Project Reports- (5-minute time limit per report)

Hope for the Holidays Emerald Star Project Update – Adrianna Hurlburt, Willows 4-H Community Clubreported she is still in need of toothpaste, brushes, hair ties, q-tips, deodorant, and lotions (travel size requested).

Livestock Challenge/Field Day Event Committee Update — Committee Chair, Capay 4-H Community Club and Lake 4-H Community Club-Mark Kampmann reports there were a few hiccups here and there, but it went well overall. Shauna Jones states per Lisa Humphrey's, she thought it was a success. Had enough time to tabulate everything. Lisa is curious on the number of participants however that number was not readily available during the meeting.

Bowl-A-Thon Committee Update – Committee Chair, Willows 4-H and Plaza 4-H Community Club, Corie Hurlburt reports door prizes are still needed. There are currently 62 participants signed up. An attendee suggested a short waiting list since participation is already at capacity.

Fundraiser Dinner Committee Update – Committee Chair, Abby Alves reports the committee had their first planning meeting. The dinner will be on March 4th from 3-7. It will be dine-in and drive thru. There will not be a silent auction this year as it was put out to clubs to chair and there was no interest. Ticket packets will be out by January club meetings. Every member will receive a packet of tickets to sell. There are top seller incentives, battle of the bakers contest and there will be a carnival at the dinner. Each club will receive \$1 for every ticket that is sold by their club.

Fair Cookhouse Renovations Committee Update – Committee Chair, Marci Sanchez-absent-tabled until next meeting.

Adopt-A-Family Committee Update – Hi 4-H Project, Shopping and Wrapping- No lists avail yet should know more next week per Christine Kampmann.

ABA Extravaganza Event Committee Update – Schaffert 4-H Community Club and Clover 4-H Community Club-Tabled until next meeting as there is no information available.

County Presentation Day Event Committee Update – Clover 4-H Community Club and Stoney Creek 4-H Community Club- Tabled until next meeting as there is no information available.

Staff Reports by Christine Kampmann:

- Glenn County 4-H Fair Exhibition Requirements 2022-2023-Keep pushing out the requirements at the club level.
- Country Pumpkins Recap-Thank you everyone. There were a few flaws but over it went well.
- Crab Feed 4-H Servers 6th grade or above and 4-H Dessert Booth-Farm Bureau is excited about the annual Crab Feed on January 21st. Looking for 50-60 youth and 15-18 adults to help with event. Attire: jeans, Shirt- 4-h apron and colored scarf will be provided. No 5th graders for serving.
- Presentation Day 101 Training Recap-Successful event. 18 youth and adults in attendance.
- Extension Courses:
 - New Volunteers: https://campus.extension.org/course/view.php?id=2225.
 Training approximately 3 hours long.
 - Returning Volunteers: need to re-enroll by December 31, 2022.
 https://campus.extension.org/course/view.php?id=2224. (Enrollment Key Glenn)
 - No meetings allowed until cleared as a Volunteer by the office.
- Spark Achievement Program-Soft launch this year. All new members should be started on this program. There will be trainings coming up, call office for dates.
- Coats-For-Kids Update/Reminder
 - Please turn in all barrels to the UCCE Office by December 12th (pick up at the schools on December 9th).

For the Good of the Order

Christine Kampmann reports Orland Rotary is looking to sponsor service projects that will benefit the 95963-area code. If your club has an idea for a service project fill out the application which can be found at the office.

THE NEXT COUNCIL MEETING IS Monday, January 23, 2023, @ UCCE Office and via Zoom-Per Christine Kampmann-Not sure if next meeting can be in Willows as there isn't a contract back yet.

Meeting adjournment: Motion made by Abby Alves to adjourn the meeting, second by Corie Hurlburt. Meeting was officially adjourned by Loren Chapman at 7:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Holly Pool, Secretary